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From: Office of the Secretary of the Faculty Form Notification
To: ELAINE M KLEIN
Subject: Meeting Notice for L&S Academic Planning Council
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:12:21 AM


L&S Academic Planning Council on 11/19/2019 at 01:00 p.m.


Meeting will take place at 52 Bascom Hall


AGENDA
College of Letters and Science Academic Planning Council 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, 19 November 2019
Meeting Time: 1:00 – 2:30 p.m. 
Location: 52 Bascom Hall


1. Announcements


2. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of notes – November 5, 2019
b. Request for Comment
i. UW System: Proposed BS-Bioinformatics at UW-EauClaire
ii. UW System: MS Cybersecurity (several UW institutions)
iii. UW-Madison, School of Human Ecology (pending confirmation of course-lists),
undergraduate certificate in “Design Strategy”
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1105 (see also curriculum plan attachment)
iv. UW-Madison, College of Agricultural and Life Sciences (pending receipt of L&S
department and Curriculum Committee endorsements), undergraduate major, BS-Global
Health
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1079 


3. Academic Program Review (Follow-up)
a. Center for Visual Cultures Response to L&S APC discussion of Graduate Certificate and
Doctoral Minor in “Transdisciplinary Study of Visual Cultures”


4. Academic Program Changes
a. Center for Visual Cultures (administrative home for programs – Art History): 
i. Rename Graduate Certificate (GCRT985) from “Certificate in Transdisciplinary Study of
Visual Cultures” to “Visual Cultures”
ii. Rename Doctoral Minor (GMIN973) from “Transciplinary Study of Visual Cultures” to
“Visual Cultures”
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b. Comparative Literature and Folklore Studies
i. Discontinue Academic Programs
1. BA/BS MAJ 225, “Comparative Literature and Folklore Studies”
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=82 
2. MA-Comparative Literature and Folklore Studies (includes two sub-plans)
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=534 
3. PhD, “Comparative Literature and Folklore Studies” (includes two sub-plans)
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=740 
4. GMIN225 Comparative Literature”
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=385 


ii. Relocate Subject Listing 260 COMPARATIVE LITERATURE (COMP LIT) to L&S
Administration, effective June 2020
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/miscadmin/?key=52 


c. Art History: PhD, Art History, Discontinue Named Option, “Architectural History”
https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=30 


5. Consultations of the Dean


Please note that in compliance with ss. 19.81 Wis. Stats. and with the 1974 Federal Education
Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), portions of this meeting may be closed to the public, to
prevent release of student record information without prior written authorization from the
student or students involved.


Open to the public


 





